

Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- FETCH Jobs
- Post Profile
- Candidates
- Recruiter Registration
- Recruiter Login

Follow us on:

[View Profile](#)

View Profile

Rodolfo Padilla (US Citizen) Posted by: Individual		Tot Exp : 10 Yrs	Preferred Employment	Available as of Mar-01-11
Sys Admin/Network; NT Admin		US Exp : 7 Yrs		
Orlando, FL	Ph(C) :	Salary : 75K /Yr	W2 Contract ✗	Email [Check Availability]
Relocation : YES	Ph(H) :	Rate : \$35 /hr	W2-Permanent ✓	
Prof. State(s) : CA, FL, HI, NY	Ph(W) : +1-727-953-5152		1099 Contract ✗	Forward Profile/Resume
Cisco > 1 yrs Cisco Routers > 1 yrs FTP > 1 yrs Exchange Serv > 1 yrs			Need H1B ✗	
DR > 1 yrs Windows 2003 > 8 yrs Citrix Server > 6 yrs Network Admin > 9 yrs				<input type="checkbox"/> Save in Scratchpad
Exchange Server, Windows 2003, ACTIVE DIRECTORY, Citrix Server, Desk Top, Cisco, Network Admin, Security, DR, LAN, Migration, Network Engineer, VPN, WAN, 3Com, ACCESS, CCNA, Cisco Routers, Citrix, FTP				
Preferred Time to Call : Flexible - Any Time on Work +1-727-953-5152				
Corp-Corp Info :				
Notes :				
Domain Experience : HealthCare, IT/Software				

Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)

Rodolfo Padilla
Tel 6232 Castelven Dr. # 108, Orlando, FL 32835

Network Administrator /Network Engineer

PROFILE

Capable Network Specialist with 10 years experience in systems infrastructure development and network technology analysis. Possesses strengths in team leadership and collaboration, downtime risk management and client/server programming. Provides excellent customer satisfaction and 24/7 on-call network operation.

SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL SKILLS:

Expertise in LAN/ WAN administration, server configuration hardware/software installation benchmark testing troubleshooting/repair, desktop, support, project management, client relations, and staff training/supervision.
Trainer on SNA server/client Linux IP/VPN.
Resolution of all hardware/software issues. Performance audits insuring connectivity with MS exchange server.
Monitor and maintain network security/stability for Compaq Proliant server and Hewlett Packard LH Pro Net Server operating in a Windows NT environment.
Maintain Citrix Server Configuration software, on windows 2003 server, initiating network security on MS exchange server.
Knowledge of telecommunication fundamentals and testing of T0,T1,T3, SONET, Frame Relay, network protocols, routers, switches and TCP/IP

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Network Administrator
WebCom (Contract) Orlando, FL 2010
Configuration metaframe XP Server
Installed and configured the metaframe password Manager console
Performed migration from Citrix 4.0 into 4.5
Configuration and troubleshooting in local printer
Relocated and recommissioned server hardware. Provided routing configuration into Citrix Server

Network Administrator
Computer Generates Solution (CGS) Contract Tampa, FL/New York City, NY 2009
Installed and supported IPSECVPN in New York and Chicago, training and supporting Adecco Corporation users.
Specified and upgraded all computer equipment from desktop to back-end servers for all locations including routers and switches.
Managed installation, upgrade roll out, and troubleshooting for windows- based Networks with focus on computers/Network systems running Citrix server.
Configuration of domain on Windows 2003 using active directory and exchange server.
Created and manage standard desktop images for employees based on job function reducing the time required to install appropriate software on a new PC

Network Administrator/Engineer
Home Depot Tampa, FL 2007 -2008
Performed migration from NT environment to windows 2003 and active directory
Built and configured VPN tunnels between cities on three continents, as well as VOIP Gateway/server
Implemented central office/branch network security where none existed previously using Cisco PIX and VPNS

Network Consultant
Cousin Corporation of America Clearwater, FL 2005 -2007
Control analysis on Citrix server which performed diagnostics in SQL 2005 database.
Supported and deployed network infrastructure in a multi vendor environment. Platforms deployed and managed include bay network Cisco, ascend and 3com Routers, switches remote servers.
Designed, wrote and implemented network operations that include Active Directory.

Installed and configured windows 2003 Server to provide interoffice email and shared internet access

Rodolfo Padilla
Tel 6232 Castelven Dr. # 108, Orlando, FL 32835

Network support

General Electric Tampa, FL 2002-2004

Instrument Transformer

Hardware systems analysis including network support

Responsible for research acquisition and configuration of all new network and Server hardware

General desktop support and web development for exchange Server administration

Collaborated on ground floor network design/ development of IT Consultant Company. Configuration of domain on Windows 2003 using active directory and exchange server

Network Engineer

Damaster Computer Miami, FL 1999-2002

IT support manager regulating LAN/WAN network operation in the company.

Provided third party support for internal computer

Installed and maintained network availability, performance monitoring and notification systems

Assisted in development of emergency strategies and fault tolerance for all support

Network consultant

International Electronix Clearwater, FL 1998-1999

Advanced systems programming and analysis testing in machines, and soldering of circuit.

Supported ascend Max Terminal Server supplying ISDN A Frame Relay connections to remote business customers

Directed expansion and maintenance of network supporting several thousand web hosting clients

Network support

Evatone 1997

Systems analysis in hardware for all computers including networks.

Managed monitored and provide technical support on Cisco routers

Built secure FTP transmission to web using a windows NT 4.0

EDUCATION:

CCNA Cisco certified network associate 2005

St. Petersburg College BS Computer Engineering 2003

St Petersburg College MCSE (Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer) 2003

St Petersburg College Network support Engineer 2003

St Petersburg College CPT (Computer Program Technician) certificate

St Petersburg College MAD (Master Administrator) certificate

University Nueva Esparta Electronic Engineer 1997

LANGUAGES: English, Spanish, Italian

Jobs by Category:

Java J2EE Jobs

Mainframe Jobs

Database Developer Jobs

Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs

Web / Internet Jobs

DBA's Jobs

Oracle Apps Jobs

Embedded System Jobs

Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs

C++, VC++ Jobs

SAP Jobs

People Soft Jobs

Business Analyst Jobs

System Admin/Network Jobs

Reporting Tools Jobs

Siebel Jobs

QA / Testing Jobs

Project Management Jobs

Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs

EAI - MiddleWare Jobs